



September 2, 2025

RE: Intent to Award – RFP # UAPB A206, Security Guard Services

To All Respondents:

The University of Arkansas at Pine Bluff sincerely thanks each vendor who submitted a proposal in response to RFP #UAPB A206, Security Guard Services. We appreciate the time, effort, and attention you dedicated to this process.

Following a comprehensive evaluation by the committee appointed to review submissions, the University has received an official recommendation to award the contract to **Andy Frain Services.**

This letter serves as formal notice of our Intent to Award. Contract negotiations will now commence with Andy Frain Services, with the goal of finalizing terms and issuing both a Purchase Order and a formal agreement issued by the University of Arkansas at Pine Bluff.

The University of Arkansas at Pine Bluff values the continued engagement of our vendor community and encourages your participation in future opportunities. Thank you for your interest and participation.

Respectfully,

Alisha Lewis

Alisha Lewis

Interim Director of Procurement